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Unknown

From: Conus Joet

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 7.053 PM

To: Brique Otivier, Christophe Nicolas: Gaillard Chnistophe. Groux Cédnic; Guggenheim Alan, JJ
Gee (E-mail}; Kudeisia Henri, Sassetli Marco

Subject: [ES]

Attachments: ES 20011128 txt
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{41 KB)
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sEv Sigrner: Joél Clenus <o onu isfinagra-kudslski.ch>
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Sumarys
- The FCM 9 has teen very succeassful. Mozt blocker devices as well as cards with

clocker scoftware went down (IRD kill). Some IRD's haven't bDeen killed but get & snay at
regular intervaisz, even if the box 1z resetted. [Refi. 1 4 4
- The new sutorcll AVR3 with EEPRIM has been nit too. [Refl,

- A uzer of the Interesting Devices forum reports that Lhen

splatter. This is the only post that states such a thing. .
128 forum has made a TCLE to see which devic ardd Bz went
totally acourate but it gives a good idea about the massacre tne ECOM #3 made.

] 4id zurvive to t
Kl ;e wive are gtil]
I r ights now needs
ECM #1G. [Ref. 7}

-~ Some pirates seem to think that 1t's a bad idea from Echostar to ask permiszion to the
original owner of a box when a box is sold and the asw oswner wants to get a
subscription. They think that it encourages pisacy. [Ref. 8}

- Most dealers have reported the ECM on thneir web aite. Ne fix is avallable yet. Ic@ran
claims that his cards did not go down. We can safely sssume that Iceman uses activartion
without a fllter patch for the run—-EMMs, It might be interesting te buy one of his cards
again. [Ref, 2]

Quntes:
"well They Just Got My Ass Today. Only 38t Channel 100 Ang 983.7
"gseriocus problem houston™
fTtr iooks like Charlie might be having a good laugh right now®
"G back to %AVh until Charlie calms down, Bugger is BO "
if vou know a way o 230 & watch EFf then you are in the minoriny.
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DNASPO10 : Hot compromised.

DNASPOL1 ; Not compromised.

Blockers

AVR3 w/ EEPROM ¢ Freeware. Autorell. Working (MCG AR 2.00).
AVR3 ¢ Freeware. Non-autoroll. Working (MCG 3.06).

AVR3 Live FPlash ¢ Freeware, Semi-autoroll. The keys are updated
from the Internet while the device is in the IRD.
Working (MCG 3.06).

AVRH / BasyRoll t Freeware. The card hag to contain the current
transmission keys. Working.
Doesn't autoroll anymore.

Superroll/Guardian: Commercial. Autoroll. Working.

Emulators {cardless)

AVR3 Cardliess : Freeware, Not working perfectly {Dish AR 02).
Doesn't autorell anymore.

FPhantom : Commercial. AVR-based. Working.

Firepck2 : Freeware. PC-baged. Supposedly autoroll. Possibly
working.

DiahEMU : Commercial. PC~based. Posaibly working.

Unloopers {glitchers)
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Digclaimer: the contents of this mail are made of gossips from the
Internet. Therefore they cannot be congidered as a
reliable source of information.
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